
From: Vega, Joy
To: Mick Thomas; Michael Christian; James Piotrowski; sjb@msbtlaw.com; Cherese D. McLain
Cc: Fugate, Kristina; Kourtney Romine; Christopher Gozzo; James Thum
Subject: IDL Amended Exhibit 1
Date: Thursday, August 13, 2020 08:54:20 AM
Attachments: Amended Ex. IDL-1 CC-2020_OGR-01-001_REV02.pdf
Importance: High

Good Morning Everyone,

Attached to this email is IDL’s Amended Exhibit 1, which we would prefer to use during today’s
hearing.  A slide was added at what is now page “Amended IDL011”.  All other slides are the same as
the Exhibit circulated on Monday.

Apologies for any confusion this amendment may cause.

Regards,

Joy

Joy M. Vega
Deputy Attorney General
Office of the Attorney General
Natural Resources Division
700 W. State Street, 2nd Floor [83702]
P.O. Box 83720
Boise, ID  83720-0010
Direct Phone:  (208) 334-4159
Fax:  (208) 854-8072

CONFIDENTIALITY STATEMENT:  This electronic message contains information from the State of Idaho, Office of the Attorney
General, and is confidential or privileged.  The information is intended solely for the use of the individual(s) or entity(ies) named
above.  If you have received this e-mail in error, please notify me immediately by telephone, at (208) 334-4159, or by email reply
and then immediately delete this message.  Thank you.
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SPACING UNIT APPLICATION
HARMON FIELD AREA


PAYETTE CO., IDAHO
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AUGUST 13, 2020


UNIT A - FALLON ‘B’ SAND


IDAHO DEPARTMENT OF LANDS
EXHIBIT IDL-1


Amended IDL001


Amended IDL001







UNIT ‘B’
Sand ‘D’ / Barlow Sand


CC-2017-OGR-01-001
UNIT ‘D’
Sand ‘B’ / Fallon B Sand


UNIT ‘E’
Sand ‘E’ (?)


HARMON FIELD AREA, PAYETTE CO., IDAHO


CC-2016-OGR-01-004
UNIT ‘A’
Sand ‘B’ / Fallon ‘B’ Sand


CC-2019-OGR-01-002CC-2020-OGR-01-001


CC-2020-OGR-01-002


CC-2016-OGR-01-001
CC-2015-OGR-01-003


CC-2016-OGR-01-006


CC-2016-OGR-01-002
CC-2015-OGR-01-004


Sand ‘D’ / Barlow Sand


CC-2016-OGR-01-005


Amended IDL002
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


SROG EXHIBIT A
SUPPLEMENTAL DECLARATION
OF JAMES ALLEN


Amended IDL003
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PRE-DRILL UNIT / INTEGRATION
APPLICATION – NOVEMBER 2016


2016 PROPOSED +/- 620 ACRE UNIT


POST-DRILL SPACING UNIT APPLICATION
FEBRUARY 2020


2020 PROPOSED +/- 300 ACRE UNIT


SROG  LLC
FALLON #1-10
TD 5434’ MD


SURFACE LOCATION


BOTTOM HOLE LOCATION


Amended IDL004
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TOP OF ‘B’ SAND 3774’ MD


BASE OF ‘B’ SAND 3936’ MD


GAS


CONDENSATE?


WET OR TRANSITION ZONE?


SROG  LLC
FALLON #1-10
TD 5434’ MD


Completed 3/11/2018 Packer set at 3592’ MD
Pf:  3815’-3835’
FARO 3809.15 MCFGD, 118.94 BCPD, 6.26 BWPD
FTP 1290 PSI, CP 360 PSI, 28/64” Choke
68.7° API (Corr) Gravity Condensate       GOR 32,279:1
Last FTP reported:  1290 PSI (3/11/2018)
Last BHP reported:  1448 PSI (3/11/2018)


FALLON #1-10
MUD LOG


FALLON #1-10
TRIPLE COMBO LOG


PERFORATED INTERVAL


Amended IDL005


Amended IDL005







COMPLETION 02 REV01 COMPLETION 02 REV02


Note: Other than the final test rates and pressures, no other production test data has been provided to Idaho 
Department of Lands as of August 10, 2020.


Amended IDL006


Amended IDL006







Current Producing Interval - Completed 3/11/2018:
68.7° API (Corr) Gravity Condensate       GOR 32,279:1
Last FTP reported:  1290 PSI (3/11/2018)
Last BHP reported:  1448 PSI (3/11/2018)


Notes:
Gas column (TVD): 3545’ – 3453’ = 92’ Gross / 70’ Net
Net to Gross = 76%
Pf:  3815’-3835’ MD = 20’; calculated TVD = 17’


SROG  LLC
FALLON #1-10


SROG FALLON #1-10 
2020 PROPOSED +/- 300 ACRE UNIT


NET PAY ISOPACH – SAND B


WELL BORE / FALLON POOL SCHEMATIC
A – A’


A


A’
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FALLON #1-10  USWN 11-075-20032


Map Extent Sand B Net Pay Isopach


Sand “B” Fallon Pool Notes:
Gas column (TVD): 3545’ – 3453’ = 92’ Gross / 70’ Net
Net to Gross = 76%
Pf:  3815’-3835’ MD = 20’; calculated TVD = 17’
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Top of Pay Zone Interval


Current Gas/Water Contact


PERFORATED INTERVAL


WELL BORE / FALLON POOL SCHEMATIC
A – A’


A A’


WET OR TRANSITION ZONE
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


New Gas / Water Contact


Old Gas/Water Contact


PERFORATED INTERVAL


WELL BORE / FALLON POOL SCHEMATIC
A – A’


A A’


WET OR TRANSITION ZONE


Amended IDL009
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


HYDROCARBON PRODUCTION LIMITED
TO  AREA BETWEEN OLD AND NEW
GAS / WATER CONTACT


EQUAL TO NET PAY ISOPACH
THE “POOL”


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
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CONCLUSIONS


1.     BASED ON THE LOG INFORMATION PROVIDED TO IDAHO DEPARTMENT OF LANDS, THE FALLON       
#1-10 WELL BORE APPEARS TO HAVE ENCOUNTERED THE WATER LEG OF THE FALLON ‘B’ SAND POOL.


2. BASED ON THE DRILLED ANGLE OF THE FALLON #1-10 WELL BORE AND THE GEOMETRY OF THE  
FALLON ‘B’ SAND, IT IS PROBABLE THAT THE FALLON WELL WILL ONLY DRAIN THE AREA INDICATED BY THE 
FALLON ‘B’ SAND NET PAY ISOPACH.


3. BECAUSE NO PRODUCTION HISTORY EXISTS FOR THE FALLON WELL, IT IS DIFFICULT TO DETERMINE THE 
RESERVOIR DRIVE MECHANISM FOR THE FALLON ‘B’ SAND POOL.  HOWEVER, GIVEN THE HISTORY OF 
PRODUCTION AT WILLOW FIELD, THE KNOWN POROSITY AND PERMEABILITY OF THE RESERVOIR SANDS 
IN THE PAYETTE BASIN, AND THE PRESENCE OF A WATER LEG IN THE FALLON ‘B’ SAND, IT IS PROBABLE 
THAT THERE IS SOME WATER SUPPORT FOR THE RESERVOIR DRIVE.


4. IT IS PROBABLE THAT WATER ENCROACHMENT INTO THE PERFORATED INTERVAL WILL LIMIT 
PRODUCTION TO THE EXTENT OF THE POOL INDICATED BY THE FALLON ‘B’ SAND NET PAY ISOPACH. 


5. BASED ON THE MAPS PROVIDED BY THE APPLICANT, THE PROPOSED +/- 300 ACRE WOULD APPEAR TO 
BE THE APPROPRIATE SIZE FOR THIS UNIT.
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
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